
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 4:38 PM
To: Eileen Shannon (EShannon@kleinfelder.com)
Subject: Beeson Federal Injection Line Project

Reference: Southern Bay Operating * Beeson F Federal 29 * 30-015-31164 * A-31-17s-30e * Eddy County, New Mexico 
OCD Tracking Number: 2RP-1276 * Date of release: 8/22/12 * (aka: Halcon - Beeson Federal Injection Line)

Ms. Shannon,

In response to Kleinfelder's submittal dated April 15, 2013, hard copy received by OCD April 17, 2013, OCD approves the 
proposal for further delineation at the above referenced produced fluid release site. As indicated in your proposal, final 
remediation requirements will be based on delineation results. This proposal is subject to like approval by BLM. Please 
distribute this correspondence as necessary.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
8n S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
0: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720
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